Noeleen Keavey

From: Jennifer Cope

Sent: 09 September 2011 11:44
To: Noeleen Keavey; Joe Reilly
Subject: FW: 08/145 Nigel Flynn
Attachments: 20110825153656484.tif

Hi Noeleen/Joe
I requested the planning files for P0926-01 Mr Nigel Flynn from Monaghan County Council. Please find attached the
planning files for the office files.

Regards
Jenny

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
EPA Regional Inspectorate Dublin
McCumiskey House

Richview

Clonskeagh Road

Dublin 14

Tel: 01-268 0100 &
Fax: 01-268 0199 N
j.cope@epa.ie &
www.epa.ie 0@: S

http://www.youtube.com/user/epaireland §
http://twitter.com/EPAlreland 0(\%\’\

S
From: McCarron, Siobhan [mailto;smccarron@menaghancoco.ie]
Sent: 29 August 2011 12:05 R
To: Jennifer Cope N
Subject: 08/145 Nigel Flynn OQ&Q

O

Jennifer,
For your information.
Siobhan

Planning
047-30532

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. It
may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately
by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure and therefore Monaghan
Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary
course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
the Monaghan Local Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept
responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-
mail communications for operational, security and business reasons.

Don thaighteoir (n6 do na faighteoiri) ainmnithe amhain an t-eolas ata sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhéadfadh eolas rinda né

faoi phribhléid a bheith istigh inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh,

a dhaiileadh né a chéipeail. Ma fuair ti an riomhphost seo de bharr botiin, cuir in idl don té a sheol é laithreach, le do

thoil, tri riomhphost a chur, agus scrios é 6 do choras. Ni féidir a dheimhniti go mbeidh seachadadh riomhphoist slan agus

mar sin de ni ghlacann Udarais Aitiala Mhuineachain le freagracht dhlithiil as abhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb é
1
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Cémhdi’rle Chontae Mhuineachdin

OIFIG CONTAE,
AN GLEANN,
MUINEACHAN.
Guthdn ;: 047 - 30500

Seoltar comhfhreagrais go dtf
an Rinal.

Monaghan County Council
COUNTY OFFICES ..

THE GLEN, MONAGH@,I\V.‘»_,._"T-;
Telephone: 047 - 30500 .
Fax: 047 - 82739 .
e-mail: secrerar@monaghancoca ie
website:  www.monaghan.le

All correspondence 4 should be addressed
to the Secman '

78108727008

To:  Nigsl Flynn
Tiernahinch Td.,
Clones,

Co. Monaghan
File Number - 08/145

Monaghan County Councif has by order dated; 410
named, for the development of land name
storage tank, vertical meal bin, use éxls Ag:

Planning application is to be agc

the EIS will be avallable for Insp@b' :
of making a copy during offig@
0Co Monaghan, subject to the 4 condition(s) set out in the

Tiernahinch Far Td.,, Clo
Schedule attached. -

272008 granted PERMISSION to the above
e?ect a poultry unit, underground washing's
q-@gricuitural entrance & all ancillary site works
ssed development comprises or is for the purpose
Pofiution Prevention Control Licence is requlred. The
moanied by an Environmental impact Statement and that
9 or purchase at a fee not exceeding the reasonable cost
ours at the offices of Monaghan County Council ,

A MIN'ISTRATIV?FFICER
&3 0%.0

R DATE

t éhould be noted:' that 'an'outhne perm|ssion s permisslon'subject {o the subsequent
-approvai of the Planning Authority and that until such approval has been obtained to detailed
plans of the development proposed

, the development Is NOT AUTHORISED.
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P08/145 - Nigel Flynn, Tiernahinch Far Td., Clones, Co. Monaghan

1. Cladding and roofing material shall be dark green, dark grey, dark blue or black in
colour,

2. Any facilitating cut and/or fill shall be graded to a natural contour to reﬂect the
existing topography of the area.

3. The applicant shall obtain an Integrated Pollution Prevention Coﬁtfol ‘lui'oense
(IPPC) from the Envuonmental Protecuon Agency as the proposed development

hereby granted shall not commence until the assoclated IPRC licenice has been

issued. 7

4, The development shall be carried out strictly in accmdance with the plans and
documents submitted on the 12/02/08 as amended:on the 04/06/08, except as may
otherwise be required in order to comply wnth the above conditions.

THE REASON FOR THE IMPOSITION OF THE ABOVE CONDITIONS:

R
1, In the interest of visual amenity. o

2. To secure a satisfactory standard of de %@{W

3. In the interest of environmental pro;ectgo " @\0

4, ; _sy%lnable development.

‘»4\\ L
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MONAGHAN COUNTY COUNCIL

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

File Ref: 08/145

Applicant: N Flynn
Development: Permission to erect a poultry unit (BIS mcluded)
Location: Tiernahinch Far, Clones, Co. Monaghan.

Characteristics of Site/Area
The site encompasses a longstanding poultry farm, whtch is l¢vel with the proximate
local road and privately accessed.
The surrounding area is characterised by z}gricultu}:al drumhn landscape and with

regard to policy AGR4; there are is no p exe Qp_ment of note.
Planning History it &
Under 06/2081, conditional permission was ted foroﬁ%aste storage structure.

s\o\

Consultation
@@Bé} licence, EPA jurisdiction; licence

Environment Section — Proposal requ'ir
required before new house is stocked.™

_ oﬁéj"$'
Representations/Objections é\‘ &\é‘&
None received. (‘ g&)@
EIS Consideration ‘ éé\ -

The development is effegt \fﬁy ‘described in non-technical terms.

However, the main b'o the submitted EIS is inadequately detailed as per Schedule
6 of the Planning'c ‘and Development Regulations 200! to 2006. The applicant has not
(@) outlined any other alternatives explored during the design process, (ii) cleatly
indicated the mam reasons for the final design choice, or (iii) detailed any difficulties
encountered in compxlmg the required information,

Planning Issues

The development proposal does not conflict with policies AGR1I - AGR6.

It is again_ hoted that the complex is long established and due to the laneway access
there are no views-in with regard to visual impact. The proposed stocking rate on-site
will be above the Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) licence
threshold of 40,000 places (new capacity will be 106 000) EPA legislation requires

i that an IPPC llcence ‘should be obtainedipt prxor to’ any expansion ‘aboveithe threshold. A
'condltlon of permission is to be attached accordingly.

Through an A .I : request the app cant is to supp ment the s 1ttedEIS, as per the

outstanding points mentioned above.
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Recommendation

To request ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

1. The submitted EIS is inadequately detailed as per Schedule 6 of the Planning and
Development Regulations 2001 to 2006. You have not (i) outlined any other -.
alternatives explored during the design process, (ji) clearly indicated the main reasons
for the final design choice, or (iii) detailed any difficulties encounteled in compnhng
the required information, ,

Accordingly, you are to now submit the appropriate details, in accordance with the
points raised above, needed to complete the submitted EIS. e,

AuPBbb..
An aseesding submission was received on the 04/06/08.

Recommendation

That Permission is GRANTED subject to the follgmng_cnndxtlons

“1. Cladding and roofing material shall be dark green, dark grey, dark blue or black in
colour. , >
Reason: In the interest of visual amenity.

7 2. Any facilitating cut and/or fill shall be gra q;‘o a natural contour to reflect the
existing topography of the area. X
Reason: To secure a satisfactory standw Q&Eevelopment

NS \, e

“3. The applicant shall obtain an Ith’\\ \ v<\ed Pollution Prevention Control license
(IPPC) from the Environmental Profection Agency as the proposed development
relates to an activity requxrmg (gnOIPPC license. The operation of the development
hereby granted shall not comitience until the associated IPPC licence has been issued.
Reason: In the mterest ofeny fonmental protection,

/4. The development shall be carrigd out strictly in accordance ?lth the plans and
documents submitted on the 12/02/08 as amended on the 04/06/08, except as may
otherwise be required in order to comply with the above conditions.

Reason: In the iriterest of proper planning and sustainable development.

Ben_f)le"i"kiﬁ
Assistant Planner
.;21 July 2008

Aﬂw
2[4 6%

EPA Export 14-09-2011:03:50:41



~ Conclusion .

MONAGHAN COUNTY COUNCIL

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

File Ref: 08/145

Applicant: N Flynn

Development: Permission to erect a poultry unit (EIS mcluded) Y
Location; Tiernahinch Far, Clones, Co. Monaghan. .

Characteristics of Site/Area :
The site encompasses a longstanding poultry farm, whlch is. level with the proximate
focal road and privately accessed.

The surrounding area is characterised by agncultural drumlm landscape and with
regard to policy AGR4; there are is no proximate dev lppment of note.

Planning History o &
Under 06/2081, conditional permission was granted for a\e?vaste storage structure.

Consultation
Environment Section — Proposal requlres an\dt? licence, EPA jurisdiction; licence
required before new house is stocked. —ov%@g

Pty
Represcutations/Objections Y \\K’\‘
None received. OQ

EIS Consideration %é\\
The development is effect;\féiy described in non-technical terms,

However, the main body of the submitted BIS is inadequately detailed as per Schedule
6 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001 to 2006. The applicant has not
(i) outlined any othQr ‘alternatives explored during the design process, (ii) clearly
indicated the main réasons for the final design choice, or (jii) detailed any difficulties
encountewd in complhng the required information.

Planning’ Issucs
The development proposal does not conflict with policics AGR1 — AGR®.
Itis agam noted that the complex is long established and due to the laneway access
there are no views-in with regard to visual impact. The proposed stocking rate on-site
will be above the Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) licence
threshold of 40,000 places (new capacity will be 106 000) EPA legislation requires

-~ that an IPPC licencé should be obtained priofr to any. expansion above: ‘the threshold. A
S ‘condition of permission is to be attached accordingly.

Through ah A I réthest the apphcants‘ls to supplement the submxtted L‘IS as per the
outstanding points mentioned above.
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Recommendation

To request ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

1. The submitted EIS is inadequately detailed as per Schedule 6 of the Planning and "
Development Regulations 2001 to 2006. You have not (i) outlined any other .. "
alternatives explored during the design process, (ii) clearly indicated the mam xeasons
for the final design choice, or (iii) detailed any difficulties encountered in comp;ling
the required information. :

Accordingly, you are to now submit the appropriate details, in accogdancé' with the
points raised above, needed to complete the submitted EIS. :

.

Ben Clerkin
Assistant Planner
28 March 2008

A‘Hw
24[3 [
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MONAGHAN COUNTY COUNCIL

Planning Section, L

Pianning Application Ref.  08/145 .
Previous Ref. No's: 062081 -——eb‘rq M B

Kieran Duffy

Environment Section

Application Date: 12/02/2008
Report Required by: 17/03/2008

Applicant: Nigel Flynn
Agent:

Nigel Flynn has applied on 12/02/2(@!? £ r PERMISSION to erect a poultry unit,
underground washing's storage tank, vertical meal bin, use existing agricuitural entrance &
all ancillary site works within exis f’ farmyard complex. The proposed development
comprises or is for the purpose of\a?i activity for which an Integrated Pollution Prevention
Control Licence is required.. :The Planning application is to be accompanied by an
Bnvironmental Impact Stateineit; -and that the BIS will be available for inspection or purchase
at & fee not exceeding the: ‘reasonable cost of making a copy during office hours at the offices
of Monaghan County Councxl at Tiernahinch Far Td., Clones, Co. Monaghan

I enclose herewit'l;_;;_copy of documents submitted by the above named. Your report and
observations are requested before 17/03/2008

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
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ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT

e v aseam L e

Io Sharon Finnegan S
FROM Aileen Owens e 2.7-;{. e ., P ‘;
REF 08-145 Nigel Flynn, Tiernahinch Far, Clanes . ‘

Permission to erect a poultry unit, undergroun&waslﬁhgs séorage tank, verti ial
meal bin, use existing agri entrance and a)l ancillaryqaite,wm:ks,.lfhu.lup_h;‘
IPPC licensed.

Nigel has 69,000 broiler birds in two houses and proposes an addltlonal house of 37,000
birds. Bird numbers on this site will then be 106,000. The.application is accompamed by an
EIS. All broiler litter existing and proposed is taken to mushroom compost yards by
Drumsnatt Haulage working for Chicken Litter Reoy Img Wash waters will be kept in
tanks until weather permitting it can be landspread in conjunction with Mr Flynns REPs
Nutrient Management Plan. The only problem I can fores%e%ay be due to malodours and it
is advisable to refer this to an Environment Heglth, Qfﬁc&f

I am prohibited from attaching environmental‘con &fwﬁs to a development that requires
IPPC licensing but the licensing relates to the opk @tlon of the houses when they are built.
There is potential for pollution during the cog%’cgﬁctxon stage and waste disposal is also an
issue.

o *0
Oo‘ S
Attach the following to planning penﬁg@on
1. Applicant to obtain an IP]%J@%cense for the existing enterprise prior to construction of

proposed development

Signed: /Joﬁb« Oy Date: 27/2/08

Ailee Owens
Environmental Technician
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